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Aopublic ol tho Phlllpplnos 
&IEPAATMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS 

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY 

June 17, 2020 

MEMORANDUM 

FOR • • MARK A. VILLAR 
Secretary 
This Department 

Manno 

This ref'ers to the memorandum dated 14 May 2020 of DPWH Region XI Director ALLAN s. 
BORROMEO endorsing the request of District Engineer MINDA R. ROSUNDA, Davao Del 
Norte, District Engineering Office, for the approval of the Modification of the hereunder 
project covered by Cf 2020 General Appropriation Act (GAA}, to wit; 

As Hodif/tNI 

~o:-:::::-=--,,==-::=.-==::-~==---~Pro:.=cjectDescrlption 
UACS No. 300117207440000 
Project ID : P00444163MN 

Local Program - Local Roads and Bridges - Local Roads 
- Local Infrastructure Program 

Construction of Concrete Roa~uao-Ucanan, 
Panabo City to Davao Qty Boundary, Davao del Norte 

l'fpe of Work/ 
Phvslcal Tamet 

'l -
Constructlon of 
Concrete Road 

Unit Cost Allocation 

P 20.3940 M 

Local Program - Local Roads and Bridges • Local 
Roads - Local Infrastructure Program 

Construction or Concrete Road,Zuao·l.Jcanan, 
Panabo City to Davao City Boundary, Davao del 
~~ I 
Type of Wort</ I Unit Cost I Estimated 
Phvslcal Ta111et Cost 

l.Wl 
Construction of 
Concrete Road p 8·~~~0 M/ P 20.3940M 

1a2ri~~ iiri:t~ f '"· 4 u I~ 1----'='-""''----11------1----- l-----'=:..:.='---1_,_- -Jo, ..:...i.-----l 

P7.443066M / 
lane km 

EAO - P 206.0 T EAO P 206.0 T 

Total ll 20.600 M Total 5l 20.600 M 

Justifica!jon: 
/ ~raphical e.rror ,In project name. The correct fil)elllng of the barangay wtiere the project Is 

ted Is Maduao instead of Manduao. / 
• Pegeaseli p"¥siGal tal'§et fTOm 2.740 18ne km to 2.486 lane km due to the fol!qwlna; . / 

• 
- ,Revision of the carriageway wldt!J )IOd thickness fro't! 6.lOm with 230mm to 6.70m ~ 

280mm as per approved pavement design, as this road passes ffirough several banana 
packing houses and other processing plants. 

- Inclusion of other necessarv miscellaneous structures. · 

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order 
hence, it Is respectfully recommended to the Secretary for his consideration and approval. 

ON, CESO I 
egfonal Operations In Mindanao 

>PP'f()VE&i DISAPPROVED: 

MARK A. VILLAR 
Secretary 
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